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October 16, 1951

Dr, Joshua Lederberg

The University of Wisconsin
Department of Genetics
Madison 6, Wisconsin

Dear Dr., Lederberg:

Thank you very much for your letter of September 18
in regard to Miss Lively. I am very sorry that we

do not have an opening at the present time., Our jobs
are now all taken, and we will not be able to hire
anyone until next year, Thank you for thinking of us,

Best regards,

/;pcerely yours,

[feot_

Alexander Hollaender
Biology Division.
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